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Invitation to 8:30 Conference Call regarding Supreme Court Nominee

You are invited to join White House Counsel Don McGahn at 8:30 p.m. (EST) for a conference call regarding
President Trump’s nominee to fill the Supreme Court seat left vacant by the death of Justice Antonin Scalia.
Call-in information is below. Because call-in lines are limited, please do not forward this invitation.

Participant Dial-In:
Participant Code:

Thank you.

Brett J. Talley

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Department of Justice, Office of Legal Policy

Direct: 202.305.4870
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From: Talley, Brett (OLP)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Malcolm, John

Subject: RE: Invitation to 8:30 Conference Call regarding Supreme Court Nominee

Even better.

From: Malcolm, John [mailto:John.Malcolm@heritage.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP} <Brett.Talley@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to 8:30 Conference Call regarding Supreme Court Nominee

I very much appreciate the invitation, Brett, but | will be doing an interview on CBS defending the nominee

right after the announcement.

John Malcolm
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